
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
*****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Raod, Aliganj

New Delhi – 110003
Dated: 10th August, 2022

To
 
The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Government of Uttarakhand 
Dehradun
 
Sub: Proposal  for  seeking  prior  approval  of  the  Central  Government  under  Forest
(Conservation)  Act,  1980  for  non-forestry  use  of  87.0815  ha  of  forest  land  for
"Expansion of the Jolly Grant Airport" under Forest Division and District Dehradun of
the State of Uttarakhand (Online Proposal No. FP/UK/Others/44884/2020)

Madam/Sir,

          I am directed to refer to the APCCF & Nodal Officer, Uttarakhand’s letter No. 20/FP/
UK/OTHERS/44884/2020 dated 02.07.2022 wherein addl. information has been submitted by
the State. After scrutiny of the additional information the following shortcomings have been
observed:

1. It has been mentioned in the certificate of the Chief Secretary, Uttrakhand that no non-
forest land or Civil Soyam land is available in the State of Uttrakhand for carrying out
CA in case of instant proposal. However, as per PCCF letter dated 10.06.2022 (copy
enclosed) it has been reported that 12,351 ha of non-notified forest land exists in the
State. The certificate may therefore be examined in view of above fact and necessary
action for selection of CA sites be taken by the State Govt. accordingly. 

2. IRO Dehradun has submitted Site inspection report(SIR)  vide letter dated 29.06.2022
(copy enclosed).  As per the  SIR, the KML files provided are at variance with the
areas  taken up for plantation in the field. Moreover, IRO has also reported certain
other  issues  in  the  Compensatory  Afforestation.  The State  Govt.  shall  provide  the
requisite information to the IRO as required and also furnish comments on the issue
raised in the SIR to this Ministry. The KML file of the DFLs where plantations were
done and 100% verification of the same by the IRO shall be provided.

3. The adjoining areas which may be used for other ancillary facilities for expansion of
the airport have been marked on the map (copy enclosed). The State Government is
requested to explore the possibility of using theses areas instead of forest land. 

4. As per the Parivesh Portal following components have been proposed under Column B
(2.4) of Part-I: 

Details of the activity Area (in ha) 
Development of Dehradun Airport 49.6725
Parking Stand 3.1616
New ATC Tower 14.4224
Proposed Runway 19.825
Total Area 87.0815
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However, as per the  Airport Authority of India letter  No.  भावि�प्रा/देहारादून/वि�वि�ल/2020 dated
10.11.2020 following components have been proposed in the 49.6725 ha:

S. No. Name of the activity

1 Construction of isolation Bay 

2 Extension of Runway. 

3 Construction of RESA.

4 Installation of LLZ. 

5 Construction of ATC Tower. 

6 Construction of perimeter Road. 

7 Construction of new terminal Building along with Apron. 

8 Construction of Cargo Terminal along with cargo Apron. 

9 Construction of MRO facility along with Apron. 

10 Development of Runway Strip

The above components have not been given with bifurcation of the area, due to which it is
difficult  to  know  that  how  much  area  is  required  for  which  activity.  Moreover  there  is
repetition of activities and the runway has been mentioned at multiple locations. The exact
component wise breakup of the proposed area along with the KML file is therefore required to
be submitted. 

5. Present  status  of  the  case  in  the  Hon’ble  High  Court  of  Nainital  regarding  de-
notification of Elephant Reserve shall also be submitted. 

6. The detail land use of 62.111 hectare of land available with Airport authority shall be
provided.

7. Initial plan submitted in 2002 and land use proposed in 70 ha area diverted shall be
submitted. Whether air strip was part of the initial plan or not. If not what for the 70 ha
of land was proposed and whether same land use is existing at present or not. The
same may be clarified.

8. Complete analysis of compliance of the Stage-II given in 2003 and CA carried out
against the land transferred be submitted. 

9. Justification of taking area in Elephant Reserve and ESZ of Rajaji Tiger Reserve and
comments of CWLW in this regard be provided.

 

The State Govt is therefore requested to do the needful and submit requisite information to
this Ministry for further consideration of the proposal.

 
Yours sincerely,
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Encl: As above
Sd/

 (Suneet Bhardwaj)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to: 
1. PCCF (HoFF), Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun. 
2. APCCf cum Nodal Officer (FCA), Forest Department, Government of Uttarakhand,

Dehradun. 
3. User Agency. 
4.Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi. 
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Already Diverted Land (70 ha) 

Boundary for Jolly Grant Airport 

Newly proposed forest area 

for expansion of airport 

Area to be reviewed as an 

alternative for the proposed job 

facilities in the instant proposal. 

What is the legal status 

of the land demarcated 

with green colour?  

Approx. area 

8.6 ha 

Approx. area 

24.0 ha 
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